FW: Drive-By Shooting

Subject: FW: Drive-By Shooting
Date: Mon, 21 Feb 2005 14:54:06 -0800
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <fonvca@fonvca.org>, <Cagebc@yhaoo.com>

FORWARDED FOR PUBLIC INFORMATION BY ERNIE CRIST.

————— Original Message-----
From: Jennifer SMITH [ mailto:jennifer.smith@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2005 2:43 PM

To: bfearnley@cnv.org; bperrault@cnv.org; bsharp@cnv.org;
ckeating@cnv.org; Darrell Mussatto; rclark@cnv.org; rheywood@cnv.org;
Alan Nixon; Ernie Crist; Jim Cuthbert; Mayor Harris; Lisa Muri; Maureen
McKeon Holmes; Richard Walton

Cc: John MACADAM

Subject: Drive-By Shooting

On 05-02-19 at approximately 0300 hrs a report was received of possible
shots fired in the Lynn Valley area of North Vancouver. Patrols and
enquiries were all negative.

At approximately 1630 hrs the same day a male attended the Detachment to
report that his house, located at 21st and Rufus in Lynn Valley, had
been the subject of a drive by shooting at approximately 0300 hrs.

Members attended the scene and discovered four bullet 'marks' on the
house. No bullet appears to have penetrated the house. An examination
of the scene has uncovered physical evidence which seems to confirm that
the residence was targeted by a firearm.

Initial investigation indicates this was not a random act.

Jennifer Smith

A/Executive Assistant to the Officer in Charge RCMP, North Vancouver
Detachment

Ph: 604-990-7463 Fx: 604-990-7494
Email: jennifer.smith@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
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